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December 2, 2024
TO:	All Interested Parties
FROM:		Amrit Nagi, Staff Attorney 
RE:	WEQ Activities Supporting OASIS 
The WEQ OASIS Subcommittee is currently evaluating an industry-submitted request proposing revisions to increase transparency in the designation of an agent by transmission customers. The agent would act on behalf of customers in conducting transactions for point-to-point transmission services on the OASIS node. During the October 21, 2024 meeting, the subcommittee continued to discuss the scope of the request and explored how existing language related to the designation of agents for Network Integration Transmission Services (NITS) requests could be leveraged. The subcommittee aimed to align any potential revisions with current practices while ensuring the process remains clear and efficient. Looking ahead, the next meeting of the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee is scheduled for January 14, 2025, where discussions on the industry-submitted request will continue.
Additionally, during its October 23, 2024 meeting, the WEQ Executive Committee approved a no action recommendation from the WEQ OASIS Subcommittee. This recommendation was developed in response to an annual plan assignment for the subcommittee to identify any needed modifications based on the implementation of WEQ Version 003.3. The subcommittee proposed the no action recommendation and decided to address any consistency changes identified during the review through the minor correction process. The WEQ Executive Committee adopted the minor correction request during the same meeting. Following the related public comment period, which ended on November 7, 2024, no comments were received, and the corrections were finalized. These minor corrections became effective on November 25, 2024.
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